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SV ENGINEERING

PLOT;5 VINAYAGA NAGAR EXTVINAYVAGAPURAN, TAMILNADU, CHENNAIL 660099
Mail id;svengineerinh2 402 agmail.com, Cell no; 6380041179

invoice No: 417
BILL TO
invoice Date! 28-May-2024
TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES CHENNAI PVT LTD, TRAVEL FOOD SEF,:";CES CHENNAI PVT
LINK BUILDING OLD DEPATURE TERMINAL AIRPORT CHENNAI
AIRPORT CHENNA SHIF TO
TFSCPL/CHENNAI/PO/
GST:33AAECT8192M1ZS PO;NO
24-25/000219
T R e R R R DR
NEW GODOWN FRON OFFICE WORK
FRONT OFFICE DESK ROOM GLASS
1 PARTITION EXTENSION WORK:; 7008 28SQF 350,00 9,800.00
TFEETX4AFEET
EXISTING GLASS DOOR , GLASS REMOVING
2 & LREITTING CHARGES 7008 INO 2,500,00 2,500.00
CIVIL WORK -WALL BRAKING FOR
3 33X11X3FEET, FOR ALUMINIUM FRAME AND| 9954 INO 6,500.00 6,500.00
GLASS FIXING WORK
ELECTRICAL WIRING FOR LIGHTING
CIRCUITS STORAGE ROOM AND FRONT
4 OFFICE DEAS ELECTRICAL WIRING FOR 8544 | 4005QF 37.50 15,800.00
15NOS '
SUBTOTAL 33,800,00
TRANSPORT
CGST] 9% 3,042,00
SGST| 9% 3,042.00
IGsT| 0% -
Thank you for your business! - ' T ;
GRASS TOTAL 39,884.00
FOR; SV ENGINEERING
(2\5—,5%,');2 5
W
AutHorized Signatour

OUT SOURCING / MANUFACTURING / FABRICATION ! MACHINING [ ASSEMBLY / MATERIAL SOURCING &
INSPECTION , GST: 33GBHPSSS0SF1Z0 F 12-03-2019.
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Chennai Finance

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Dear sir,

show 11U v entries

SUPPLIER CODE

219 RV232416624

219 RV232416634

4

Regards,
S. Aarthi.

tis

Chennai Finance

17 June 2024 16:23
Chennai Finance

SV ENGINEERING 417 APP

SUPPLIER NAME LEVEL APPROVAL REQUIRED BY
SV ENGINEERING 1 Lovejot Sekhon , Azmath Baig

SV ENGINEERING 2 Shama Nair ,

ASSIGNED DATE
21-May-2024 19:07:33

21-May-2024 19:41:09

ACTION TAKEN BY ACTION TAKEN DATE

Lovejot Sekhon

Shama Nair

Search:

21-May-2024 19:41:09

23-May-2024 14:30:39

STATUS
Approved

Approved

REMARKS

ok

Approved



